
 

 

                BOARD OF ADJUSTMENT 

                                                                            MEETING AGENDA 
     Thursday, March 22, 2018 

       4:30 p.m. 
 
*Pledge of Allegiance 

  
Regular Agenda Items 
 
 
1. Minutes Approval of the June 8, 2017 and July 13, 2017 meeting minutes.  

 
2. BOA 2018-01 Consideration and action on a request for a 20’4” variance to the front yard setback 

and a 2’ variance to the side yard setback within the A-1 Zone, located at 307 S 4350 W 
in Ogden.  (Phil Hancock, Applicant) 

 
3. Rules of Order Approval of Rules of Order 

 
4. Election: Election of Chair and Vice Chair for 2018 

 
5. Adjournment 
 
 
 
 
     
 

The regular meeting will be held in the Weber County Commission Chambers, in the Weber Center, 1st 
Floor, 2380 Washington Blvd., Ogden, Utah.  

 
Please enter the building through the front door on Washington Blvd. if arriving to the meeting after 5:00 

p.m.  
 
 

In compliance with the Americans with Disabilities Act, persons needing auxiliary services for these 
meetings should call the Weber County Planning Commission at 801-399-8791 

 



 

 Page 1 
 

Minutes of the Board of Adjustment Meeting held June 8, 2017, held in the Weber County Commission Chambers, 2380 

Washington Blvd. Floor 1, Ogden UT  

Members Present: Rex Mumford – Acting Chair 
   Douglas Dickson 
   Nathan Buttars 
   Phil Hancock 
 
Member Excused: Neal Barker 
 
Staff Present: Rick Grover, Planning Director; Courtlan Erickson, Legal Counsel; Tammy Aydelotte, Planner I 
 

 Pledge of Allegiance 

 Roll Call 
 
 

Regular Agenda Items 

1.  Approval of Minutes from 3/23/2017 Meeting. 

Motion:  Nathan Buttars moves to approve the minutes from the March 23, 2017 Board of Adjustment meeting.  
Second to the motion: Rex Mumford  Vote taken:  All in favor (Phil Hancock recuses himself from the vote, as he had 
recused himself from an item on the agenda the day of the March 23rd meeting). 

 

2.  BOA 2017-02: Consideration and action on a request for a 4 foot variance to the front yard setback in 

the FR-1 zone for the property located at 80 Ogden Canyon Road (parcel # 13-076-0018).  Presenter:  

Rick Grover, Planning Director. 

Director Grover gives overview of property – zoning setbacks, size of parcel, site plan.  Mr. Grover explains the reason for 

the variance request.  He then explains the criteria (typically 5 items) to take into consideration when examining a variance 

request.  Mr. Grover feels the request meets the five criteria. 

Acting Chair Mumford asks for clarification regarding examples included in the staff report, with reference to the subject 

request.   

Owner:  Troy Herald – 80 Ogden Canyon Rd.  The applicant recently purchased the home.  He gives more detail on the 

existing structures, relative to the slope located on the property.  Mr. Herald requests the motion to be worded in a 

particular way, so as to not allow the proposed structure to be located any closer to the residence as the existing garage.  

Owner has not had a survey done, due to the expense. 

Acting Chair Mumford asks if there are any questions.  Board Member Phil Hancock asks if the existing garage will be 

demolished.  The owner responds that they will convert the existing garage (once the new garage has been completed) to 

livable area of the home.   

Director Grover explains that the motion may include wording that requests setbacks for the proposed structure be 

identical to the existing garage.   

Mr. Dickson asks about the site plan, and an existing shed.  The Board discusses with the applicant, the Planning Director, 

and the County Counsel, the setback requirements, and future development on the subject parcel. 



Board of Adjustment Minutes  June 8, 2017 
 

 Page 2 
 

Motion: Board Member Nathan Buttars makes a motion to grant the request for the variance for the new garage on the 

condition that the new structure’s foundation must maintain the equivalent setbacks as the foundation for the existing 

attached garage.  The motion is based on staff findings and recommendation for approval, taking into consideration the 

slope of the property.  Second to the motion: Douglas Dickson.  Vote:  All in favor.    

Motion to adjourn:  Phil Hancock.  Second to the motion:  Nathan Buttars 

 

 

 

1. Public Comment for Items not on the Agenda 
2. Remarks from Planning Commissioners 
3. Planning Director Report 
4. Remarks from Legal Counsel 
5. Adjourn     

 

The meeting was adjourned at 7:20 p.m. 

Respectfully Submitted, 

 

Tammy Aydelotte, Planner I 
Weber County Planning Commission 



BOARD OF ADJUSTMENT  July 13, 2017 
 

 Page 1 
 

Minutes of the Board of Adjustment Meeting held July 13, 2017 in the Weber County Commission Chambers, 1st Floor,     2380 
Washington Blvd, commencing at 4:30 P.M. 
 
*Pledge of Allegiance 
 Regular Agenda Items 
 
Present:  Rex Mumford, Acting Chair; Kevyn Grimes, Phil Hancock, Nathan Buttars 
 
Staff Present:  Steve Burton, Planner II; Rick Grover, Planning Director; Courtlan Erickson, Legal Counsel; Tammy Aydelotte, 

Secretary (Planner I) 
 
Acting Chair Mumford – Acting Chair Mumford welcomes newly appointed Board member Kevyn Grimes.  He then introduces 

1st item – see staff report for wording** 
 

1.  Mr. Burton, Weber County Planner, presents the item, and goes through his presentation.  Request for a 15 foot 
variance in the Highlands.  Request is to minimize site disturbance.  Granting this request would protect view corridors 
for neighbors.  Mr. Burton demonstrates the slop on a contoured map.  He also presents photos taken on a staff site 
visit.  This request conforms to variance criteria.  Mr. Burton then goes on to explain staff findings as contained in the 
staff report.  He explains that staff recommends approval based on criteria, and findings contained in the staff report.  
Mr. Burton mentions a request by Engineering that the applicant does not use the right of way for snow storage.   

Acting Chair Mumford asks where snow will be stored.  Mr. Burton responds and states that the snow may be stored on the 
actual parcel.  Acting Chair Mumford asks regarding setbacks.  Mr. Burton clarifies where home site would be located 
relative to neighboring properties, if the variance were not granted.   

Director Grover inquires as to the position and slope of the driveway, if the variance were not granted.  
Acting Chair Mumford requests clarification regarding the topographic map presented. 
Ray Bertholdi – 2627 Harrison Blvd. – Discusses proposed home project having a minimal impact on surrounding slope and 

landscape.   
Commissioner Hancock asks about the driveway length.  Mr., Bertholdi explains there would still be about 25 feet from garage 

to the curb.  Commissioner Hancock asks regarding the view corridor that would be preserved, assuming approval of the 
variance.   

Commissioner Buttars asks about future development.  Mr. Bertholdi explains that future development to the east would enjoy 
enhanced views if the variance were granted.  Commissioner Buttars then asks regarding retaining walls and a longer 
driveway – if these are the main reasons for the variance request.  Mr. Bertholdi outlines other reasons for the request, as 
well. 

Acting Chair Mumford asks Director Grover if the property to the east will have similar issues.  Director Grover states that the 
Board will most likely handle these requests on a case by case basis. 

Acting Chair Mumford goes over the reasons to not consider a variance request.  Asks for discussion – there is none. 
Acting Chair Mumford asks for a motion.  Commissioner Hancock makes a motion to approve the item based on findings in the 

staff report and input from the applicants’ representative and the staff.  2nd to the motion:  Commissioner Grimes.  Vote 
taken:  all ayes. 

 
Motion to adjourn:  Commissioner Buttars 



 Page 1 of 15 

 

Synopsis 

Application Information 
Application Request: Consideration and action on a request for a 20’4” variance to the front yard setback and a 

2’ variance to the side yard setback within the A-1 Zone 
Agenda Date: Thursday, March 22, 2018 
Applicant: Phil Hancock, Owner 
File Number: BOA 2018-01 

Property Information 
Approximate Address: 307 South 4350 West Taylor, Utah 
Project Area: 0.399 acres 
Zoning: Agricultural Zone (A-1) 
Existing Land Use: Residential 
Proposed Land Use: Residential 
Parcel ID: 15-639-0013 
Township, Range, Section: T6N, R2W, Section 17 

Adjacent Land Use 
North: Agricultural South: Residential 
East: Agricultural West:  Residential 

Staff Information 
Report Presenter: Felix Lleverino 
 flleverino@co.weber.ut.us 
 801-399-8767 
Report Reviewer: RG 

Applicable Codes 

 Weber County Land Use Code Title 102 (Administration) Chapter 3 (Board of Adjustment) 
 Weber County Land Use Code Title 104 (Zones) Chapter 5 (Agricultural A-1 Zone) 
 Weber County Land Use Code Title 108 (Standards) Chapter 10 (Public Buildings and Public Utility Substations or 

Structures) 

Background 

The applicant is requesting a variance for a reduction to the front and side yard setback for an unmanned secondary water 
system facility. For these circumstances, the front yard setback for a public utility substation (PUS) is a minimum of 30 feet. 
As found within LUC §108-10-2, “The side yard setback requirement shall comply with the typical setback specified in the 
applicable zone regulating the property.” The minimum side yard setback for the A-1 Zone is 10 feet. The applicant is 
proposing to build a pump house that is 9’8” from the front the property line adjacent to a street and 8’ from the side 
property line; this would require the approval of a 20’4” variance to the front yard standard and a 2’ variance to the side 
yard standard. The application and an explanation of the request have been prepared by the applicant (Exhibit A). The 
entire detention basin facility is enclosed with a 5-foot chain link fence. 
 
Henry Flats Cluster Subdivision plat was recorded on August 28th, 2017 (Exhibit C).  There are several reasons why the 
applicant feels that a variance should be granted for this occasion. Firstly, the construction drawings were approved 
showing the location of the pump house. Second, when secondary water is available from Hooper Irrigation, the pump 
house will not be needed. Thirdly, due to the detention basin location, the canal to the north and the triangular shape of 
the parcel, there is not enough space to relocate the pump house further back. Fourthly, the applicant has reduced the size 
of the pump house by 32 square feet in an effort to minimize the variance request. 
  

 
Staff Report to the Weber County Board of Adjustment 

Weber County Planning Division 

 



 Page 2 of 15 

 

Summary of Board of Adjustment Considerations 

LUC §102-3 states that one of the duties and powers of the Board of Adjustment is to hear and decide variances from the 
requirements of the Weber County Land Use Code. In order for a variance to be granted it must be shown that all of the 
following criteria have been met: 

 
a. Literal enforcement of the ordinance would cause an unreasonable hardship for the applicant that is not necessary 

to carry out the general purpose of the Land Use Code.   
1. In determining whether or not literal enforcement of the land use code would cause unreasonable hardship, 

the appeal authority may not find an unreasonable hardship unless the alleged hardship is located on or 
associated with the property for which the variance is sought, and comes from circumstances peculiar to the 
property, not from conditions that are general to the neighborhood.  

2. In determining whether or not literal enforcement of the land use code would cause unreasonable hardship, 
the appeal authority may not find an unreasonable hardship if the hardship is self-imposed or economic. 

b. There are special circumstances attached to the property that do not generally apply to other properties in the 
same zone. 
1. In determining whether or not there are special circumstances attached to the property, the appeal authority 

may find that special circumstances exist only if the special circumstances relate to the hardship complained of, 
and deprive the property of privileges granted to other properties in the same zone. 

c. Granting the variance is essential to the enjoyment of a substantial property right possessed by other property in 
the same zone. 

d. The variance will not substantially affect the general plan and will not be contrary to the public interest. 
e. The spirit of the land use ordinance is observed and substantial justice done. 

 
Staff’s analysis and findings are discussed below: 

 
a. Literal enforcement of the Land Use Code would require an undesirable result. Literal enforcement of the 30-foot 

front yard setback and the 10-foot side yard setback would require redesigning of the detention pond and 
relocation of the already in place utility lines. 

b. The special circumstances that apply in this instance are due to the shape of the parcel and the canal to the north.  
c. Granting the variance would allow the owner of the parcel to build a pump house that is necessary to protect the 

equipment from the weather and vandalism. As well as providing private secondary water to the owners of the 
Henry Flats Home Owner’s Association.   

d. The General Plan indicates that this area should be developed as is planned and zoned; thereby the variance and 
development is not contrary to any public interest. 

e. This variance request is not an attempt to avoid or circumvent the requirements of the County Land Use Code. The 
applicant has gone through the proper channels in applying for a variance. Granting this variance will be justified 
by adhering to the construction drawings that were approved in unison with the subdivision plat. 

Conformance to the General Plan 

Public utility substations and their accessory structures are allowed as a conditional use in the A-1 Zone. If the requested 
variance is granted, it will not have a negative impact on the goals and policies of the Western Weber General Plan. 

Staff Recommendation 

Staff recommends approval of a 20’4” variance to the front yard setback and a 2’ variance to the side yard setback in the 
A-1 Zone. This recommendation is based on compliance with the applicable variance criteria discussed in this staff report 
and conditioned upon meeting all other applicable review agency requirements. 

Exhibits 

A. Application with Narrative 
B. Approved Detention Basin Grading plan 
C. Pump House Detail 
D. Master Grading Plan 
E. Master Utility Plan 
F. Pump House Plan 
G. Recorded Subdivision Plat 
H. Site Photos 



 Page 3 of 15 

 

 

Location Map  1 

   



 Page 4 of 15 

 

Exhibit A 

 



 Page 5 of 15 

 

 



 Page 6 of 15 

 

 



 Page 7 of 15 

 

 

  



 Page 8 of 15 

 

Exhibit B 

 

  



 Page 9 of 15 

 

Exhibit C 

 

  



 Page 10 of 15 

 

Exhibit D 

 

  



 Page 11 of 15 

 

Exhibit E 

 

  



 Page 12 of 15 

 

Exhibit F 

 

  



 Page 13 of 15 

 

Exhibit G 

 



 Page 14 of 15 

 

Exhibit H 

   



 Page 15 of 15 

 

 














	Board_of_Adjustment_March_22,_2018.pdf
	Board of Adjustment June 8,_2017 draft.pdf
	Board_of_Adjustment_ July 13_2017 Draft.pdf
	BOA 2018-01 Staff Report.pdf
	BOA rules 1-14-16.pdf

